

Shawn Arnold

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

I am constantly learning, whether that be through diligent research and practice, or simply having a conversation with someone and picking up on what they have to offer. I have always been interested in problem solving, taking apart a problem and piecing a solution together piece by piece is what is most enjoyable for me. I have taken a huge liking to programming for this reason. No matter what, there is always a solution, you just have to keep chipping away at it, learning and developing new tricks along the way, until you find the piece that fits.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Verizon 9/2017 - 8/2018

Customer Service Technical Agent

I was the individual who customers with any question, concern, or technical issue involving their account or phones, I was the one they came to. By opening up the chat support, I was there to provide instant solutions to their concerns.

Amazon Prime 6/2016 - 3/2017

Package Handler

As an Amazon sorter, I was in charge of unloading customer orders, packaging and wrapping orders, as well as tend to any order that was damaged in any way. As well as receiving 1 hour shipping packages and sorting them to the correct destination drivers.

Walmart 2/2015 - 4/2016

Associate

As a Walmart Associate at Walmart, a normal days work would consist of first and foremost, attending to customers and their needs. On top of that, I would regularly take up positions in the following departments, cashier checkout, returns/customer service, and clothing&apparel.

CONTACT INFO



210-781-5313



github.com/ShawnArnold1



[/in/shawnTarnold](https://in/shawnTarnold)



shawnthearnold@gmail.com

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

Burn-Notice

Burn-Notice is a user friendly portal where the San Antonio Fire Departments can log in with and view current vacancies, make a transfer request, as well as file reports. Built w/ React!

C - List Super Hero Job Board

We all know A-list super heroes such as Batman, Superman, Ironman. But did you know there are C-List heroes as well? We offer a one stop shop to post your C-List superpower to offer your services to those who can't afford the best!

War - The Card Game

If your childhood was anything like mine, you probably played your fair share of card games. Well, welcome to the 21st century of War! What I made here is a simple interface to face off against a computer for the highest drawn card! Care to try your luck?

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML

Java

CSS

MySQL

JavaScript + Bootstrap

Spring/Spring Boot

EXPOSURE

React

MaterialUI

EDUCATION

Codeup

Certificate of Completion

Field Of Study

Computer Software Engineering - Java Full Stack

Dates attended or expected graduation

2018 - 2019

Fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 18 week full stack Java career accelerator that provides students with 600+ hours of expert instruction in software development.